From: Karin Anette Pedersen

To: Wylfa Newydd

Subject: Denmark would like to be informed concerning Wylfa Newydd Nuclear Power Station
Date: 21 August 2018 09:30:00

Dear Emma,

I am very sorry for this late feedback, due to summer vacation so it has been difficult to coordinate
between the Danish authorities.

Denmark has no comments on your hearing, but we would like to be kept informed about the
project and future hearings.

Best regards

Karin Anette Pedersen
Point of Contact for Notification ( Espoo) | Landskab & Skov
+45 72 54 47 42 | +45 93 58 80 94 | kaape@mst.dk

Ministry of Environment and Food of Denmark
Environmental Protection Agency | Haraldsgade 53 | 2100 Copenhagen @ | Tel. +45 72 54 20 00 | mst@mst.dk |
mst.dk

Fra: Wylfa Newydd [mailto:Wylfa@pins.gsi.gov.uk]

Sendt: 16. juli 2018 16:58

Til: Christina Lea Hoff Johansen

Cc: Karin Anette Pedersen

Emne: FW: Confirmation of receipt and remark regarding the stipulated deadline regarding the espoo
information concerning Wylfa Newydd Nuclear Power Station

Dear Christina Lea Hoff Johansen,

I have received Karin’s out of office response, so | am just forwarding you the
below message in Karin’s absence.

Kind regards
Emma

Emma Cottam

EIA and Land Rights Advisor — Environmental Services Team

Major Casework Directorate

The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN
Direct Line: 0303 444 5721

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: emma.cottam@pins.gsi.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The Planning
Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.


mailto:kaape@mst.dk
mailto:Wylfa@pins.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:emma.cottam@pins.gsi.gov.uk
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/
http://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/help/privacy-and-cookie/

From: Wylfa Newydd

Sent: 16 July 2018 15:48

To: 'Karin Anette Pedersen’

Subject: RE: Confirmation of receipt and remark regarding the stipulated deadline regarding the espoo
information concerning Wylfa Newydd Nuclear Power Station

Dear Karin Amette Pedersen,

Thank you for your email. We are happy to receive Denmark’s comments by
the end of August 2018.

As stated in our letter you are now able to register as an ‘Interested Party’ to
the examination of the Proposed Development. The deadline for doing so is 13
August 2018, which is a statutory deadline that cannot be changed. However,
this does not affect your right to participate with the process in accordance
with the Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment)
Regulations 2017.

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

From: Karin Anette Pedersen [mailto:kaape@mst.dk]

Sent: 10 July 2018 13:40

To: Wylfa Newydd

Subject: Confirmation of receipt and remark regarding the stipulated deadline regarding the espoo
information concerning Wylfa Newydd Nuclear Power Station

Dear Simone Wilding,

| hereby confirm that the Danish Environmental Protection Agency has received your information
letter in accordance with the Espoo Convention concerning the establishment of the Wylfa Newydd
Nuclear Power Station.

A consultation of affected authorities has been launched today. Therefore, | would like to draw
attention to the fact that it can be very difficult for all authorities to comply with the consultation
deadline as it is time for holiday in Denmark from mid July to mid August.

I do my utmost to comply with the deadline, but at the moment | can not rule out that you will first
receive a feedback from Denmark by the end of August 2018.
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
Environmental Protection Agency | Haraldsgade 53 | 2100 Copenhagen @ | Tel. +45 72 54 20 00 | mst@mst.dK |
mst.dk

Fra: Wylfa Newydd [mailto:Wylfa@pins.gsi.gov.uk]
Sendt: 6. juli 2018 16:40

Til: Karin Anette Pedersen; Tobias von Platen-Hallermund; Anne Louise Jarulf
Emne: Wylfa Newydd Nuclear Power Station

Information in relation to the Convention on Environmental Impact
Assessment in a Transboundary Context (the “Espoo Convention”) and
the Convention on Access to Information, Public Participation in
Decision-Making and Access to Justice in Environmental Matters (the
“Aarhus Convention).

Dear Sir/Madam

In light of the UK’s obligations under the Espoo and Aarhus Conventions,
please see the attached correspondence regarding the proposed Wylfa Newydd
nuclear power station in Anglesey, North Wales, in the United Kingdom.

We would be grateful if you could acknowledge safe receipt of this letter.

The Planning Inspectorate (on behalf of the Secretary of State)

* * * * % * * *x * * * * * * * * % * * *x

Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
lawful purposes.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
IT you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by
Websense Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
lawful purposes.
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